
Minutes 

Dare County Oregon Inlet Task Force Meeting 
Dare County Administration Building  

Manteo, NC 

9:30 a.m. May 13, 2025 

Attendance:  Steve House, Harry Schiffman, Anthony Lloyd, Bob Peele, Jamie Reibel, Greg 

Mayer, Browny Douglas 

Staff: Barton Grover 

Others in Attendance: Jordan Hennessy, Mark Vrablic, Tommy Danchese, Barry Wickre, Dalton 

Etheridge, Erin Weller, Michael Flynn 

 Welcome guests

 Meeting was called to order at 9:30am by Chairman House.

 Review Minutes‐ March 11, 2024

 Bob Peele motioned to approve April minutes. Anthony Lloyd seconded. All in

favor.

 USCG ANT Wanchese Update

 Not present

 U.S. Army Corps Update

 Erin Weller, Chief of Waterways Management, reported the Murden was in the

shipyard until August and the Merritt was dredging Rudee Inlet and departing for

Bigfoot Slough next week. Harry Schiffman asked for the status of the dredging at

Old House Channel Range 2. Erin Weller stated the pipeline contractor would

return in September once the environmental window opens back up. The dredge

had a catastrophic failure and had to depart earlier this year. Steve House stated

we have some pretty big concerns on the current conditions in the channel. Erin



Weller responded she had been tracking the correspondence between Brad 

Rosov of CPE and the Corps on the situation. 

 

 EJE Dredging Update 

 

 Jordan Hennessy reviewed the daily dredging summary report for April. Dredging 

occurred on the Bar, Alternate Channel, and Walter Slough and the Crack before 

departing for Hatteras. On the 24th of April, the Miss Katie arrived in Hatteras to 

dredge the Connector Channel and Sloop Channel and has now returned and is 

operating on the Bar at Oregon Inlet. The Miss Katie was able to deepen and 

widen both the Connector and Sloop and the reports from mariners and ferry 

captains are positive on the current channel conditions in Hatteras Inlet.  

 The next dredge event for the Miss Katie will be between Wanchese and Old 

House 1. The Task Force reviewed the dredge plans. Brad Rosov mentioned the 

Corps asked to exclude from the dredge box certain deep areas. Jordan Hennessy 

noted on the surveys the area in Old House 2 where boats transiting from Oregon 

Inlet to Wanchese are encountering an area of shoaling.  

 

 CPE Update 

 

 Brad Rosov updated the Task Force on outstanding issues. In January, a request 

was submitted to the Corps to keep both the Ocean Bar and Katie Cut permit 

open continuously. We recently received a positive response from the Corp and 

they asked to see another survey of the Ocean Bar before issuing the 

modification. Once they review the survey, the Corps stated they will issue a 

modification permanently turning this permit on and issuing the extra foot of 

overdepth on the Bar to 14 + 3ft. Brad commented a survey was sent to the 

Corps at the beginning of May.  Another outstanding issue is the side slope 

request previously discussed, but we have not yet received a response on the 

proposal to perform a pilot project to dredge the side slope in the Katie Cut. Brad 

Rosov will continue to check in with the Corps.  

 Brad Rosov discussed the proposed dredge event from Old House 1 to the 

entrance channel at Wanchese. That request was submitted earlier this month 

and the Corps responded on the 5th asking for additional survey data which has 

been submitted. As mentioned previously, the Corps has asked the County to 

remove deep water areas from the dredge boxes. However, Brad stated we need 

to balance that with the fact that operationally it is not easy to stop and start if 

there are too many dredge boxes instead of longer continuous boxes. Brad went 

on to say final edits on the dredge box were submitted today, so hopefully we 

will receive the green light soon to begin dredging those interior channels.  



 In addition, the County did submit a request to dredge the northern area of Old 

House Channel Range 2 where there was survey data. Due to the Corps pipeline 

event, which is expected to resume this fall, the Corps denied that request. Brad 

stated there is approximately 1,000 ft and about 10,000 cubic yards of material 

in that northern shoal and the Corps project was proposed to be 250,000 cubic 

yards over almost a couple miles of channel. Brad said the County contacted the 

Corps again to notify them of the issue impeding commercial vessels and noting 

the limited amount of material to be dredged. Also, Brad commented that with 

four or five months until the pipeline event, it is likely infilling would occur after 

the proposed emergency dredge event. The Corps reiterated their Office of 

Counsel again advised them the Miss Katie could not operate in the channel with 

an active pipeline contract. Steve House said we need to elevate this issue. He 

went on to state this channel is very important to not only Dare County, but also 

Hyde County and surrounding counties and keeping it blocked off especially 

during our prime commercial fishing season is dangerous for the mariners and 

causes a loss of revenue for the local and state economy. The County is asking 

for a limited amount of dredging just to clear the bumps out in Old House 2 in 

comparison to the much larger Corps pipeline contract, so we feel we won’t 

impact the Corps contract. 

 Dalton Etheridge, a commercial fisherman representing a company with five 

trawl boats, commented his boats are struggling to get through Old House 2. 

Two of his boats are severely impacted, getting stuck on shoals for hours, that 

they now will be making the extra 48 hour trip through Morehead City in the 

future. He said what has been done on the Ocean Bar has been great, but it’s 

pointless if these other spots are not fixed. Mark Vrablic stated the condition of 

the channel is unacceptable and is negatively impacting businesses in Wanchese 

and Engelhard. The pipeline dredging company was here for months and made 

little to no progress and sent equipment that could not get the job done. He 

questioned whether they would be able to make any progress when they return. 

Mark said is frustrating to see the Miss Katie not be able to dredge a small 

amount of sand because of the Corps contract. There are right now multiple 

vessels with hundreds of thousands of fish onboard that cannot get through. 

 Harry Schiffman and Steve House stated they will have Bobby Outten engage 

with the Corp Office of Counsel and Brad Rosov asked Jordan Hennessy for a 

survey of the southern end of Old House 2 where an additional area of shoaling 

impedes the commercial vessels. 

 

 Administrative comments 

 

1. Current Budget 



.1.1 Miss Katie DEQ Contract Remaining Funds (as of March 31) 

.1.1.1 Oregon Inlet – $2,462,096.09 

.1.1.2 Wanchese to 17ext. ‐ $844,550.30 

.1.1.3 Crack & Walter Slough ‐ $46,096.73 

.1.1.4 Old House 2 ‐ $220,316.65 

2. Barton Grover reviewed the budget and stated shallow draft application for FY26 

have been submitted.  

3. Barry Wickre from the Town of Manteo said there has been shoaling at the 

entrance to Range 4 that has been building since the bucket and barge operation 

several years ago. Depending on the wind, there is an area of the channel at a 

depth of 4ft. The Task Force reviewed the survey and discussed the material 

composition of the channel and disposal options. Barton Grover and Brad Rosov 

indicated they would need to look into what channels were permitted for the 

Miss Katie to dredge, the permit may only include 4A and 4B, not Range 4. Harry 

Schiffman stated the Task Force would look into the situation and get back to the 

Town on options. 

 

 Adjourn   

 

Bob Peele motioned to adjourn. Anthony Lloyd seconded 


